



June 23, 2023

[REDACTED]

Jeff Donabedian

Jeff Donabedian for Moorpark School Board 2016

Taylor Tedder

Jeff Donabedian for Moorpark School Board 2016

[REDACTED]

Closure Letter Re: FPPC No. 2020-00596; Jeff Donabedian for Moorpark School Board 2016, Jeff Donabedian and Taylor Tedder

Dear Jeff Donabedian, Jeff Donabedian for Moorpark School Board 2016, and Taylor Tedder:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.¹ This letter is in response to a sworn complaint filed against you and the Jeff Donabedian for Moorpark School Board 2016 (the “Committee”) alleging violations of the Act’s campaign disclosure provisions.

The Enforcement Division has completed its review of the facts in this case. The complaint alleged the Committee failed to disclose \$2,180 in contributions on the pre-election campaign statement for the reporting period September 25, 2016, through October 22, 2016. On July 3, 2020, the Committee filed an amendment disclosing \$2,180.87, that had previously been disclosed on the semi-annual campaign statement for the wrong reporting period of October 23, 2016, through December 31, 2016.

The Enforcement Division previously issued a Warning Letter in FPPC Case No. 2017-00926, for failing to timely file and accurately report expenditures on the semi-annual campaign statement for the period October 23, 2016, through December 31, 2016. This previously issued Warning Letter addressed the time period of the alleged violations in this matter and was thus resolved previously. Based on the previously issued Warning Letter for the period after the period identified in this case and the fact that amendments were filed soon after being contacted by the Enforcement Division, the Enforcement Division is closing this matter without further action.²

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.

² While the statute of limitations has expired in this matter, the Enforcement Division addressed the reporting periods in this case previously in FPPC Case No. 2017-00926.

If you have questions regarding this letter, please contact me at bcastillo@fppc.ca.gov or (916)324-8787.

Sincerely,

Bridgette Castillo

Bridgette Castillo
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

Cc: Theresa Hagman, Complainant